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Matilda Sanders 1376  -f4s 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, December 05,2003 9:lO AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Lt 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

12/5/2003 9:09:00 AM 

030953. LH D 
Docket Number: 030953-TC, 030977-TC 

PAA ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE 

1 



e. 

CCA Official Document. . . 9/30/2003 
.- 

8:38 AM 

Kay Flynn 0 3 f99 sa -L3L> 
To: 
Subject: 

Tracey Biggins 
RE: docket title 

Great. Thanks for responding. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tracey Biggins 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 8 : 3 4  AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: docket title 

That will be fine. Thanks 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 8 : 3 3  AM 
To: Tracey Biggins 
Subject: docket title 

Tracey, we will expand the docket title on the Sunshine Utilities new docket to: 

Request for approval to add "set rate" late fee of $2.00 to water tariff in Marion County 
by Sunshine . . . .  
Please let me know if concerns or questions. 
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Matilda Sanders 129'2 - mF 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, November 13,2003 11 :27 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030950or.jar 

1111 312003 11 :26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030950-WU 

Order Approving Addition of "SET RATE' Late Fee to Water Tariff. 

Number of pages in order - 5. 

Thanks "J" 
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Matilda Sanders j 3 g  3 -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Friday, December 05,2003 256 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030950co.jar 

12/5/2003 2:56:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030950-WU 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

Thanks "J" 
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